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30/9/6471. Jenuary 19, 1926,

Dear Birie

In ehecking over our iist of Conditional
vater Licences lseued for Indlan Reserves, I have
obsorved that licence ¥e. B277 for 70 acre-faet of
water from Buckton Creek for Boston Bar Indéian Heserve
Wo. A was granted on the aprlication of Mr. Indian
peent Grahsm om the l4th July, 1920, I now wish to
inicma you that the abevementioned licence should be
cancelled, us the land 48 not now an Indian Reszerve.

In explanation I may 8ay that the reserve
was created in 1610, but as the two Indiane for whom
it wae allotted died about the year 19017, the Depnrte
ment of the Interior was informed in 1921 that thils
Department had no further glaim upon it for the Indians.
The land, therefore, reverted u the Crown in right
of the D minion Government, and has, I W« Lieve, since
1621, become part of a homestead iLaken out by a Frenk
Ylorence.

Your obedient servant,

¥,k.Uitchourn,
ind ian Comaine loner for H.C.

National Archives of Canada
Archives nationales du Canada

B.A., Cleveland, "'84.,
Comptroller of Water Rl his,
Parliement Bulldings,
Victoria, B.C,




